
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Michael Campbell <mcampbell@campbelltriallaw.com>
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2016 1:53 PM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Cc: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD
Subject: OCD Case No. 15606

Ms. Davidson: I’ve spoken with OCD counsel Keith Herrmann and we have mutually agreed to reschedule the 
Division's hearing in Case No. 15606 from January 17 to February 16, 2017. He said this email request would be 
acceptable.

At your convenience (after the Christmas Holiday is fine) could you confirm by email that rescheduling this 
matter to February 16 is acceptable.

Thank you —

Michael Campbell 
Attorney
Campbell Trial Law, LLC

Mobile: 505-819-1698 
Office! 505-820-9959

110 N. Guadalupe Street, Suite 6 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 
http://www.campbelltriallaw.com
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